Lyric Logan

Duncanville, AL 35456 Lyriclashelle@gmail.com

+1 659 210 9668

I am a skilled Registered Nurse with over 15 years of experience in the healthcare field and nursing profession. I possess

comprehensive knowledge of medication, nursing policies and procedures. I am successful in time management, prioritizing task,

communicating and being a team player. I pride myself on punctuality, reliability and always willing to lend a helping hand.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Favorite Healthcare Staffing/ Antelope Valley Hospital - Lancaster, CA February 2022 to Present

- Travel / contract assignment
- Level 2 trauma Center
- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions.
- · Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, Point of care test etc.

Registered Nurse

Favorite Healthcare Staffing/Mercy Hospital - Chicago, IL December 2021 to February 2022

- Travel / contract assignment
- Level 2 trauma Center
- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions.
- · Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, Point of care test etc.

Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department

Krucial Staffing/ Advent Health Hospital - Killeen, TX September 2021 to November 2021

- Travel / contract assignment
- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions.
- Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, Point of care test etc.

Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department

SoliantHealthcare/ UAB hospital - Birmingham, AL

March 2021 to September 2021

- Travel / contract assignment
- Level 1 trauma Center
- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions.
- Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, Point of care test etc.

Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department

ProLink Staffing/ Wellstar Hospital - Austell, GA January 2021 to March 2021

- Travel / contract assignment
- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions.
- Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, assisting with intubation etc.

Registered Nurse (RN) Rehab/ Med Surg

Encompass Health - Birmingham, AL March 2020 to March 2021

- PRN
- Evaluated the existing capabilities of each patient and established rehab goals
- Directed patients through various therapies per physician's orders
- Collaborate with healthcare professionals to evaluate effectiveness of care plan
- · Medication administration and pain management

Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department

A Team Solution Medical/VA Hospital - Birmingham, AL September 2020 to January 2021

- Travel / contract assignment
- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing life-saving interventions.
- Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, assisting with intubation etc.

Registered Nurse (RN) Covid Testing Site

Rhino Medical/Tuscaloosa Fire and Rescue - Tuscaloosa, AL July 2020 to September 2020 $\,$

- Contract/PRN assignments
- Covid drive thru testing site
- Followed proper policies and procedures regarding how to properly prevent/remain infection free, wore required PPE properly
- Monitored and instructed patients on how to properly self-test for COVID

Registered Medical (RN) ICU Nurse

DCH HEALTH SYSTEM - Tuscaloosa, AL

January 2020 to July 2020

- Monitored, assessed and evaluated critically ill patients
- Collaborate with healthcare professionals to evaluate the effectiveness of the plan of care for critically ill patients
- Medication administration, drip rates protocols, telemetry monitoring
- Patient advocate

Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department

Bibb Medical Center - Brent, AL

May 2019 to January 2020

- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing lifesaving interventions.
- Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, assisting with intubation etc.

Registered Nurse (RN) Emergency Department

St. Vincent - Birmingham, AL June 2018 to May 2019

- Served as a member of interdisciplinary healthcare teams in providing critical care and performing lifesaving interventions.
- · Closely monitored and alerted physicians and charge nurse to critical changes in condition
- Performed skills daily such as starting IV, inserting Foley catheters, assisting with intubation etc.

Licensed Practical Nurse (LPN) Med Surg

Bibb Medical Center - Brent, AL September 2017 to June 2018

- Performed Head to toe assessment
- Administered medication, medical treatments and wound care
- Administered insulin, heparin, monitored and administered blood products
- Supervised CNAs and held them accountable

Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPhT)

Senior Care Pharmacy - Northport, AL

December 2012 to September 2017

- Data entry: patient information, prescribing physician and medication information
- Followed pharmacist instructions and collaborated with team members
- Handled insurance issues
- Filled and refilled medications
- Ordered and restocked medicine
- Returned out of date medication

Certified Pharmacy Technician (CPhT)

Target Pharmacy - Tuscaloosa, AL October 2008 to December 2012

- Data entry: patient information, prescribing physician and medication information
- Followed pharmacist instructions and collaborated with team members
- Handled insurance issues

- Filled and refilled medications
- Ordered and restocked medicine
- Returned out of date medication

Pharmacy Technician

CVS Pharmacy - Tuscaloosa, AL June 2004 to October 2008

- Data entry: patient information, prescribing physician and medication information
- Followed pharmacist instructions and collaborated with team members
- Handled insurance issues
- Filled and refilled medications
- · Ordered and restocked medicine
- · Returned out of date medication

Education

BSN in Nursing

University of Alabama August 2020 to Present

ADN in Nursing

SheltonState Community College September 2016 to May 2018

Skills

- Expertise Assessment
- Psych/ Mental Health Experience
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Epic Charting System Experience
- Cerner Charting System Experience
- Meditech Charting System Experience
- Long Term Care Experience
- Patient observation
- Covid Nurse Experience
- ICU Experience
- EMR Systems
- Medication Administration
- Medical documentation (5 years)
- Care plans (3 years)
- Director of Nursing (1 year)
- Correction Nurse (4 years)

Certifications and Licenses

Compact State Registered Nurse

October 2021 to December 2023

BLS/CPR

November 2020 to November 2022

PALS

January 2021 to January 2023

Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS)

January 2021 to January 2023

NIH Stroke Scale

January 2021 to Present

CPI

January 2020 to January 2022

Assessments

Patient-focused care — Highly Proficient

March 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to address concerns and use sensitivity when responding to needs and feelings of patients.

Full results: Highly Proficient

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

September 2020

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: Highly Proficient

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.